
 

G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Member Packet\Opening statement 2014‐12‐16.doc 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  
Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors appointed by City Council to decide 
on requests for variances and other matters that are brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation 
of the literal provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical 
difficulty with the land that would warrant the granting of the variance.  
  

PROCEDURE 
  
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an item is called, 
the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City Administration will summarize 
the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an opportunity to address the Board to 
explain the justification for the action requested.  
  
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board may have, 
the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on the request should 
raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to the podium and sign in on the 
sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their 
relationship to the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and 
state whether they are in favor of or against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  
Comments must be directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible 
and closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the 
Chairman to speak at one time.  
  
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response to a specific question 
by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of four votes are needed.  If the request is not 
granted, the applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court.  
  



Revised September 10, 2013 

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

In order for a variance to be granted, a practical difficulty, as determined by the Board, must be 
present.  On a separate sheet, please clearly identify and explain the practical difficulty justifying 
the variance request.  The practical difficulty must be clearly related to as many of the 5 standards 
below as possible: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Glenn Clark, Chair, Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher, Allen Kneale, David Lambert 

Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate), Paul McCown (Alternate) 
   

February 17, 2015 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 16, 2014 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR 
 
5. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to 
split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL AND CATHLEEN CLANCY, 2774 ORCHARD 

TRAIL – In order to construct an addition to the home, a 15 foot variance from the 
required 45 foot rear yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1A Zoning District 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT December 16, 2014 

1 

On December 16, 2014, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman 
Clark called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Allen Kneale  
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Lori Grigg-Bluhm, City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 16, 2014 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the September 16, 2014 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, SALVO ORLANDO FOR CASCA BUILDING LLC, 863 

TROYWOOD – In order to construct a new home, a 10 foot variance from the 30 
foot required setback from the front (Edenderry Drive) property line.  Zoning 
Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1C Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone the request to the January 20, 2015 Zoning Board of 
Appeals meeting to allow the applicant to address neighbor objection, and explore 
easements and alternate design possibilities. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT December 16, 2014 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, N. ROBERT AND KATHLEEN COUET, 4083 
LEDGESTONE – In order to construct an addition to the rear of the house, a 16 foot 
variance from the 45 foot required rear yard setback.  Zoning Ordinance Section 
4.06 (C) R-1B Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Krent 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance as requested. 
 

Yes: Eisenbacher, Krent, Lambert, Bloomingdale, Clark, Courtney 
No:  Kneale 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
A. Member Bloomingdale announced his resignation from the Board effective 

December 31, 2014.  Mr. Bloomingdale thanked the Board and Staff for their work. 
 
B. The Board approved proposed changes to their opening statement. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
A: City Attorney Lori Grigg-Bluhm presented a legal update to the Board 
 
B: The Board agreed on the proposed 2015 regular meeting dates. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:26 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 12 16 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 

 



5. A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to 
split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 
7,500 square foot minimum lot size. 



evanspm
Oval





evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Oval



1
3

4
. 0

1

1
3

4
. 0

0

1 0 2 . 2 2
1 8 6 . 1 1

5 . 2 5

1
4

4
. 9

7

1 7 9 . 0 7

1 7 4 . 9 1

1 3 3 . 8 4

6
8

. 0
0

1 5 5 . 2 5

7
8

. 6
5

1 5 7 . 6 5

6 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.006 0 . 0 0 60.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.006 0 . 0 0

63.0063.0063.0063.0063.0063.00
6 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 0

2 5 0 . 8 3 9 . 0 1

11
0

.0
0

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
. 1

8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
. 1

8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
. 1

8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
. 1

8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
. 1

8

6 0 . 0 0

178.18

6 0 . 0 0

178.18

4
1

. 4
1 6 0 . 0 0

178. 18

4 5 . 8 8

17
8

. 6
4

3 1 . 0 3

1 8
7

. 7
4

1 9
6

. 8
9

2 0
6

. 0
4

2 1
5

. 1
9

2 2
4

. 3
4

6 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 06 7 . 6 17 6 . 4 76 0 . 6 96 0 . 6 96 0 . 6 96 0 . 6 94 3 . 2 6

5 0 . 8 76 3 . 3 36 3 . 3 97 3 . 1 3

2 6 . 4 71 2 . 8 8
R=260.00

120.00

31323339
34

3538 363740414243

62

49

50
63 5152

53

5455

64

565758596061

31

3534

23
292827

2422
26

21

36

30

33

32
25

25

65

44
Outlot A

20

37

24

11

Outlot A

30

23

23

20-23-326-001

20-23-377-038

20-
23-

376
-03

5

20-23-377-045

20-23-377-046

20-23-377-047

20-23-377-053

20-23-377-048

20
-23

-30
5-0

01

20-23-377-049

20-23-377-052

20-23-377-050

20-23-377-051

20-23-377-054

20-23-377-055

20-23-377-056

20-23-377-057

20
-23

-37
7-0

32

20
-23

-37
7-0

31

20
-23

-37
7-0

30

20
-23

-37
7-0

29

20
-23

-37
7-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

26

20
-23

-37
6-0

28

20
-23

-37
6-0

29

20
-23

-37
6-0

25

20
-23

-37
7-0

11

20
-23

-37
7-0

28

20
-23

-37
7-0

05

20
-23

-37
7-0

04

20
-23

-37
7-0

12

20
-23

-37
7-0

03

20
-23

-37
7-0

10

20
-23

-37
7-0

09

20
-23

-37
7-0

08

20
-23

-37
7-0

07

20
-23

-37
7-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

13

20
-23

-37
6-0

05

20
-23

-37
6-0

09

20
-23

-37
6-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

04

20
-23

-37
6-0

08

20
-23

-37
6-0

03

20
-23

-37
6-0

12

20
-23

-37
6-0

07

20
-23

-37
7-0

02

20-23-377-058

20
-23

-37
6-0

30
20

-23
-37

7-0
33

Boyd St

ZBA 1321 Boyd

Oakland County One Stop Shop   2100 Pontiac Lake Road  Bldg. 41 West   Waterford, MI 48328    Phone: 248-858-0721  Web: www.advantageoakland.com

Date Created: 2/3/2015

N
1 inch = 100 feet

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive

Disclaimer:  The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records.  It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one.  Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present in the map.

2 Foot Contours
5 Foot Contours
FEMA Base Flood Elevations
FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain
100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain
500 yr - FEMA Floodplain
FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

evanspm
Typewritten Text
1321 Boyd

evanspm
Line



31323339
34

3538 363740414243

62

49

50
63 5152

53

5455

64

565758596061

23
292827

2422
26

21

30
25

65

44
Outlot A

20

11

20-23-326-001

20-23-377-038

20-
23-

376
-03

5

20-23-377-045

20-23-377-046

20-23-377-047

20-23-377-053

20-23-377-048

20
-23

-30
5-0

01

20-23-377-049

20-23-377-052

20-23-377-050

20-23-377-051

20-23-377-054

20-23-377-055

20-23-377-056

20-23-377-057

20
-23

-37
7-0

32

20
-23

-37
7-0

31

20
-23

-37
7-0

30

20
-23

-37
7-0

29

20
-23

-37
7-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

26

20
-23

-37
6-0

28

20
-23

-37
6-0

29

20
-23

-37
6-0

25

20
-23

-37
7-0

11

20
-23

-37
7-0

28

20
-23

-37
7-0

05

20
-23

-37
7-0

04

20
-23

-37
7-0

12

20
-23

-37
7-0

03

20
-23

-37
7-0

10

20
-23

-37
7-0

09

20
-23

-37
7-0

08

20
-23

-37
7-0

07

20
-23

-37
7-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

13

20
-23

-37
6-0

05

20
-23

-37
6-0

09

20
-23

-37
6-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

04

20
-23

-37
6-0

08

20
-23

-37
6-0

03

20
-23

-37
6-0

12

20
-23

-37
6-0

07

20-23-305-003

20
-23

-37
7-0

02

20-23-377-058

20
-23

-37
6-0

02

20-23-305-002

20
-23

-37
6-0

30
20

-23
-37

7-0
33

20
-23

-37
7-0

44

Boyd St

ZBA  1321 Boyd

Oakland County One Stop Shop   2100 Pontiac Lake Road  Bldg. 41 West   Waterford, MI 48328    Phone: 248-858-0721  Web: www.advantageoakland.com

Date Created: 2/3/2015

N
1 inch = 100 feet

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive

Disclaimer:  The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records.  It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one.  Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present in the map.

2 Foot Contours
5 Foot Contours
FEMA Base Flood Elevations
FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain
100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain
500 yr - FEMA Floodplain
FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

evanspm
Typewritten Text
1321 Boyd

evanspm
Line



































evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
THE FOLLOWING TWO LAND PARCEL REPORTS ARE GENERATED AND PROVIDED BY THE CITY, NOT THE APPLICANT.

evanspm
Typewritten Text



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1321 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Polygonal Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Beaver Run Subdivision



Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3236 ROCHESTER 0

Address:

35,331

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3190 ROCHESTER 0

Address:

17,671

Area (SQFT):

74

18

Frontage Avg (Mean) 64

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 8,489

3,800

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Polygon



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1321 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1195 BAKER 93

Address:

10,190

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1159 BAKER 65

Address:

7,703

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1123 BAKER 65

Address:

7,771

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1135 BAKER 65

Address:

7,748

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1183 BAKER 70

Address:

8,245

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1099 BAKER 76

Address:

7,436

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1124 BAKER 64

Address:

8,061

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1112 BAKER 64

Address:

8,047

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Polygonal Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Beaver Run and adjacent subdivisions



Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3264 DALEY 71

Address:

10,092

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1184 BAKER 64

Address:

8,129

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1088 BAKER 105

Address:

11,162

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1614 HARTLAND 81

Address:

10,560

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1111 BAKER 68

Address:

8,154

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1075 BAKER 99

Address:

11,223

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1196 BAKER 84

Address:

9,806

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BAKER 104

Address:

10,568

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1172 BAKER 64

Address:

8,115

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

3252 DALEY 78

Address:

12,262

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1148 BAKER 64

Address:

8,088

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1136 BAKER 64

Address:

8,074

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1207 BAKER 118

Address:

12,409

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1171 BAKER 65

Address:

7,680

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1502 BOYD 69

Address:

8,092

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1602 HARTLAND 77

Address:

10,023

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1514 BOYD 69

Address:

7,799

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1459 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,690

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1590 HARTLAND 78

Address:

10,338

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1255 HARTLAND 51

Address:

12,861

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1578 HARTLAND 89

Address:

13,621

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1065 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1591 HARTLAND 126

Address:

13,591

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1387 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1279 HARTLAND 60

Address:

12,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1125 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,793

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1219 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,508

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1447 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1363 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1471 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,876

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1375 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1291 HARTLAND 60

Address:

12,087

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1183 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,184

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1566 HARTLAND 111

Address:

20,071

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1231 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,501

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1490 BOYD 73

Address:

9,333

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1526 BOYD 69

Address:

7,884

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1435 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1315 HARTLAND 67

Address:

12,185

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1151 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,794

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 HARTLAND 93

Address:

10,222

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1542 HARTLAND 77

Address:

9,719

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1267 HARTLAND 60

Address:

13,185

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3178 DALEY 110

Address:

27,432

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1181 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,397

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1506 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,468

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1470 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,378

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1338 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,752

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1314 HARTLAND 58

Address:

10,056

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1290 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,161

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3117 DALEY 60

Address:

6,505

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1411 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1351 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1303 HARTLAND 60

Address:

11,538

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1163 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,191

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1081 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1243 HARTLAND 67

Address:

7,569

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1422 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,098

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1410 HARTLAND 61

Address:

8,996

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1350 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,820

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1278 HARTLAND 60

Address:

8,543

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 HARTLAND 60

Address:

6,716

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

40

Address:

4,254

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

120

Address:

12,400

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1446 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,065

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1386 HARTLAND 59

Address:

10,648

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1302 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,780

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1266 HARTLAND 63

Address:

8,183

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1206 HARTLAND 78

Address:

9,082

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1168 HARTLAND 80

Address:

17,211

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1518 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,520

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1398 HARTLAND 60

Address:

8,789

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1362 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,888

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1120 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1218 HARTLAND 64

Address:

7,511

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1076 BAKER 99

Address:

11,306

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1100 BAKER 76

Address:

7,771

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1434 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,168

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1194 HARTLAND 60

Address:

6,597

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1230 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,523

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1494 HARTLAND 74

Address:

8,846

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1176 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3103 DALEY 60

Address:

6,317

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1603 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,504

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1483 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,876

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1327 HARTLAND 63

Address:

11,260

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1115 HARTLAND 67

Address:

7,364

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1043 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,242

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1458 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,133

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1150 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,190

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1374 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,956

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1242 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,544

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1147 BAKER 65

Address:

7,725

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1160 BAKER 64

Address:

8,102

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1615 HARTLAND 75

Address:

9,036

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1423 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1399 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1339 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1554 HARTLAND 89

Address:

13,354

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1207 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,826

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1530 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,572

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1482 HARTLAND 59

Address:

9,186

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1326 HARTLAND 52

Address:

9,315

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1254 HARTLAND 64

Address:

7,832

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1130 HARTLAND 45

Address:

9,527

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1489 BOYD 120

Address:

14,062

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1541 BOYD 63

Address:

8,374

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1529 BOYD 84

Address:

11,390

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1553 BOYD 63

Address:

8,385

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1565 BOYD 63

Address:

8,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1577 BOYD 60

Address:

8,006

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1589 BOYD 65

Address:

8,668

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1112 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

45

Address:

7,549

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3130 PARKTON 85

Address:

10,861

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3102 PARKTON 60

Address:

10,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3116 PARKTON 63

Address:

9,708

Area (SQFT):

198

17

Frontage Avg (Mean) 69

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 9,079

2,608

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Polygon



5. B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL AND CATHLEEN CLANCY, 2774 
ORCHARD TRAIL – In order to construct an addition to the home, a 15 foot 
variance from the required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 
 



evanspm
Oval

























1

Paul M Evans

From: Judith DeKeyser <judydek1@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:48 PM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: Re: City of Troy

Paul Evans - Thank you for sending me this information to review regarding 
the proposed plans for the home located at 2774 Orchard Trail. 
 
My thoughts on the proposal are to approve this request.  While I have 
never met these neighbors, I have noticed they take good care of their 
property and I believe this request will enhance their property while not 
taking from others.  I have no objection. 
 
Thank you for answering my questions and for your dedicated work serving 
our City. 
 
Judy DeKeyser 
4720 Orchard Ridge Drive 
Phone:  248-203-7179 
 

On Thursday, February 5, 2015 9:14 AM, Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov> wrote: 
 

  
  
Paul Evans | Zoning & Compliance Specialist   
City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3359|Cell: 248.885.1841|troymi.gov      
  
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to 
lead by example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We 
believe in doing government the best.” 
  
 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	December 16, 2014

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR
	5. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET
	Locational Maps 
	Application
	Parcel Variance Report(s)

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL AND CATHLEEN CLANCY, 2774ORCHARD TRAIL
	Locational Maps
	Application


	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	8. PUBLIC COMMENT
	9. ADJOURNMENT



